UCC AGENDA

TO: Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Members
FROM: Mr. Vern Gagnon, Chair

Undergraduate Curriculum Committee
RE: UCC MEETING

The next meeting of the UCC will be Wednesday, April 25, 2007, at 4:00 pm in the Missouri room
of the SUB.

1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
March 28

1I. ITEMS — FIRST READING

Item 32.a BS Major in General Science. New program. (Postponed twice)
Item 71 RD 401 Reflective Practice in Reading/Language Arts. Change title.

Item 72 BIOL 251 Microbiology for the Health Sciences. Change prerequisite.
Item 72.a BIOL 104 Nutrition for Health Careers. New course.

Item 74 AAS in Construction Technology - Carpentry. Modification to an existing
program.

Item 74.a CARP 150 Carpentry Practicum I. Change title to Beginning Carpentry
Practicum.

Item 74.b CARP 250 Carpentry Practicum II. Change title to Advanced Carpentry
Practicum and change credits from 3 to 4.

Item 74.c TRID 120 Concrete Forms, Reinforcement, and Handling. Change title to
Introduction to Concrete, change credits from 5 to 2, and change course description.

Item 74.d CARP 152 Intermediate Carpentry Practicum. New course.

Item 74.e CARP 252 Capstone Carpentry Practicum. New course.

Item 74.f TRID 220 Advanced Concrete Working. New course.

Item 75 MATH 122 College Mathematics for Technology. Change prerequisite and course

description.
Item 75.a MATH 103 Essential Mathematics for the Trades. New course.
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xc: Audrey ConnerRosberg, Chair, Academic Senate



